

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: MIKE PLYMSOL BSc FRICS FEng

TITLE / POSITION: MANAGING DIRECTOR

QUALIFICATIONS:

BSc Quantity Surveying Degree – Polytechnic of the South Bank, London 1981

Elected member (chartered status) Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors – Quantity Surveying – 1983; Building Surveying – 1994

Elected Fellow Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors – 1995

Elected Fellow Association of Building Engineers – 1995

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 35 years

CAREER HISTORY:

2005 – present	Managing Director, Grove Millican
1999 – 2005	Director, Grove and Millican
1992 – 1999	Associate Partner, Grove and Millican
1990 – 1992	Senior Surveyor, Grove and Lawrence
1984 – 1990	Senior Quantity Surveyor, London Borough of Croydon
1975 – 1984	Project Quantity Surveyor, London Borough of Lambeth

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

He has wide ranging experience of most mainstream project management, building and quantity surveying appointments as well as more specialist areas such as Expert reports, insurance related work, dilapidations and acting as Party Wall surveyor. He has been responsible for projects for Clients from the private sector involved in most fields of activity. His work for public sector Clients, predominantly Local Authorities and Housing Associations, has included project management of new-build and refurbishment schemes, stock condition surveys, major repairs and appointments as Employer's Agent for social housing.

He specialises in the management of more complex projects for both private and public sector clients. He is currently acting as Project Manager for Mole Valley District Council's flagship £12.5m extension and refurbishment of Leatherhead Leisure Centre.